
From: 	 Erb, William (OLA) 
To: 	 Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Parmiter, Robert B (SMO); Chen, Edgar (SMO); Wilson, Karen L (SMO); 

Ruppert, Mary (SMO); Aguilar, Rita C. (SMO); Simpson, Tammi (OLA); Burton, Faith (SMO); Agrast, 
Mark D. (SMO); Welch, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 

Sent: 	 5/2/2011 4:40:22 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: HJC Hearing intel-Issa 

All: According to Congressman Issa's staff, he suspects that the Congressman will spend his 5 minute questioning the 
AG on his oversight related matters, including Fast and Furious/Project Gun Runner. We have a talker on this issue at 
tab 108 of the handbook. However, staff indicated he had not had an opportunity yet to speak with the Congressman 
in detail about tomorrow's hearing, and he would email me if anything more came up. Thanks, Bill. 

From: Appelbaum, Judy (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 3:20 PM 
To: Parmiter, Robert B (SMO); Chen, Edgar (SMO); Wilson, Karen L (SMO); Erb, William (OLA); Ruppert, Mary (SMO); Aguilar, 
Rita C. (SMO); Simpson, Tammi (OLA) 
Cc: Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Subject: RE: FRANKEN intel 

U n related 
--From: -Pa rrniter, -Rob-ert-  (SMO) 

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 3:08 PM 
To: Chen, Edgar (SMO); Wilson, Karen L (SMO); Erb, William (OLA); Ruppert, Mary (SMO); Aguilar, Rita C. (SMO); Simpson, 
Tammi (OLA) 
Cc: Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Subject: FRANKEN intel 
Importance: High 

All, here are the items that Senator Franken will likely want to explore with the AG (according to Susan Rohol): 
1 	 i 

n related 
1 	 i 
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Unrelated 
Robert B. Parmiter 
Attorney Advisor 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 
202-514-1260 
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